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To
Sri R.N. Choudhury
Director of Devavrat Homes Pvt. Ltd
Plot No-209/20
Pragati Vihar
Chandrsekharpur
Bhubaneswar-751021

Sub: Issue of NOC regarding proposed provision of of Electric Power for your ( B+G+4)
residential building over Plot No-4/2850, 28/9090,28/9015, 28/9089,28,28/9957, 28/9064,
3,29 At- Mouza- Rudrapur Dist- Khurda.

Ref:  Your letter No-2120date-22.11.17
Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject, it is to intimate you that, at present power supply to
your proposed project can be possible as per CESU norms & condition by installation of Transformer
and linking 3Phase 11KV line at your own cost.

But if delay shall be made, it is depending upon the the-then sources of supply.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Ceto.
I. SDO (Elect.) Rasulgarh Sub division for information & necessary action with refrence to his
letter No-8917 date-25.11.17




